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Status:Type: Executive Orders Introduced
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On agenda: Final action:1/18/2002 1/22/2002

Title: I hereby make the following appointments to the Community Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees:

I reappoint Jacquelyn Moore, Erma (Dot) Coleman, and Paul Francis, all for new terms to expire
September 30, 2004.

I appoint Brenda L. Phillips to fill the vacancy occasioned by the untimely death of Annette Morgan, for
a term to expire September 30, 2004.  A copy of Ms. Phillips’ resume is attached.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER #02-03

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE

CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J.  SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: January 16, 2002

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE JACKSON COUNTY COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH
FUND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

I hereby make the following appointments to the Community Mental Health Fund Board of
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Trustees:

I reappoint Jacquelyn Moore, Erma (Dot) Coleman, and Paul Francis, all for new terms to
expire September 30, 2004.

I appoint Brenda L. Phillips to fill the vacancy occasioned by the untimely death of Annette
Morgan, for a term to expire September 30, 2004.  A copy of Ms. Phillips’ resume is attached.

_____________________________________
Katheryn J. Shields, County Executive

Date: __________________________
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